Contact

310-871-6663 (Mobile) dchaverty@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/davidhaverty (LinkedIn) www.OddDogPictures.com (Company) www.vimeo.com/encoredemos (Company) www.DavidHaverty.com (Personal)

Top Skills Commercials Theatre Dance

David Haverty

Owner at PayLogical and OddDogPictures Los Angeles, California

Summary

David is an independent editor, producer, creator based in LA, CA.

Adobe Premiere, iMac, Panasonic GH4 (owner), Sony shooter (rental required)

Past editing clients: MARVEL (social media content), Bradley Bredeweg (The Fosters, Good Trouble creator), Disney/Jamba Juice (junket interviews), Cointreau Liqueur, Janice Martic (stage performer), Billy Mitchell (Pac Man record holder), Countless Live Shows in LA and Actor Demo reels.

Creator reel: https://vimeo.com/402920476

ACTOR: (Commercial & Theatrical Actor & Dancer.) Leading role in an upcoming film with Neal McDonough called MONSTERS OF MAN (DEC 2020 release)

Skullduggery: Prequel Rock Musical of Hamlet. Leading role as Hamlet Sr. SacredFools.org

RYAN IS LOST: Lead role opposite with Emmy Award-Winning CoStar Brittany Allen (The Boys, Schitt's Creek, All My Children, Defiance) and Directed by Michael Nankin (TV Dir, Van Helsing, Battlestar Galactica)

SKETCHES FROM THE NATIONAL LAMPOON (1st production by NL company in over 25 years. Produced by the late comedy producing legend MATTY SIMMONS.) "versatile comic heavyweight David Haverty, who channels some of John Belushi's earthiness..."

-Philip Brandes, LA Times

"David Haverty consistently knocks it out of the park in every sketch in which he appears,..." -Katie Buenneke, NeonTommy

ACTOR/SINGER: DOOMSDAY CABARET with the Orgasmico Theatre Co "Scene-stealing, rafter-raising David Haverty." -David C. Nichols, Backstage

"David Haverty as arsonist Kurt Billie gave a truly standout performance with spot-on comedic timing and incredible vocals;" -Tatum Regan, EDGE Boston (.com)

"Highlights include (David Haverty's) pyromaniac power ballad," -Kurt Gardner, BlogCritics.org

Other Theatre AEA Leading roles as: Bobby Strong - Urinetown Beast - Disney's Beauty and the Beast Trevor Graydon - Thoroughly Modern Millie

Graduate of The Pinellas County Centre for the Arts - 1st to ever be AWARDED the PCCA PRODIGY AWARD in the 14 years of the program's existence.

reels at DavidHaverty.com

CREATIVE /TECH/CREW Owner - OddDog Pictures Owner - ProduceYourReel Editor - EncoreDemos Producer/Editor/Director - Art School Rebellion Teacher for Monica May's Children's Acting Academy in NYC 02-04 TD at Ensemble Studio Theatre's 25th Anniversary with Rosie Perez. 2003 Entertainment Dir for the Jekyll and Hyde Clubs (2003-2004) Artistic Director for Bravo Centre for the Arts 2004-05 "I can create something from nothing. Take dreams and make them a reality. Do more then I talk. When an idea presents itself I have a gift of drawing out the route to accomplish it."

Experience

OddDog Pictures LLC Producer/Director January 2012 - Present (8 years 7 months) Various Production Locations/Greater Los Angeles CA

Multi-Media Production and Development Company http://www.OddDogPictures.com

PayLogical Owner August 2013 - Present (7 years) Los Angeles

Merchant Gateway and Merchant Account Services. Mobile Payment Hardware and Virtual Payment Solutions. http://www.PayLogical.com. Authorized Reseller of USAePay Products and Services.

Freelance Video Editing Editor March 2010 - Present (10 years 5 months) Anywhere

Final Cut Pro 7 iMac MPEG Streamclip Pluraleyes

ProduceYourReel Owner/Director/Editor January 2012 - Present (8 years 7 months) los angeles

http://www.ProduceYourReel.com

We shoot footage for actors in need of content on professional sound stages to put in their reels. We shoot a variety of styles and genes to accommodate the many different goals our actors are pursuing. We then take the footage and edit them into professional demo reels at industry standard length to showcase their talent to agents, casting directors and managers. EncoreDemos Producer/Editor Owner April 2009 - Present (11 years 4 months)

http://www.EncoreDemos.com

We take footage from actors, dancers and performers. From Film, TV, Stage or Web and help create their digital calling card. The Demo Reel that will keep Casting Directors wanting more. ENCORE!

Various Theatres Stage Manager/ ASA/ Lights/ Sound/Stage Hand January 2004 - Present (16 years 7 months) Los Angeles and New York

Stage Managed multiple shows and productions in New York in LA. Crew in many different roles here and there throughout the years.

Actor's Equity Association Actor (stage) 2003 - Present (17 years)

Union Stage: AEA. May have only auditioned/interviewed for my fellow contacts on this site and may not have actually been co-workers yet

Various projects for Film/TV Actor June 2000 - Present (20 years 2 months)

I'm an AEA / SAG eligible professional actor from Tampa Florida. I have played lead roles in Union shows such as URINETOWN (Bobby Strong), DISNEY'S BEAUTY AND THE BEAST (Beast) and THOROUGHLY MODERN MILLIE (Trevor Graydon).

USAePay

Merchant Support / PaySaber Sales Rep October 2008 - August 2013 (4 years 11 months)

Assist merchant and resellers of our product with our online console. Navigation and advice on how to do short cuts and manage their credit card processing in the best way.

Freelance Voice Overs Voice Over Talent 2009 - 2011 (2 years) Self produced voice over talent. Promotional, Industrial, Commercial, Theatrical and Informational Voice Overs.

AT-2020 Microphone using Audacity audio software.

the Greater Los Angeles Area Stage Manager /Theatre/Stage 2010 - 2010 (less than a year) Sacred Fools Theater Company

Acting- Stage: Hollywood CA Actor/Singer/Dancer 2006 - 2010 (4 years)

Performing with fellow actors in Hollywood at one time or for short running shows that may not be an actual show of credit or public knowledge.

DKE toys/inc Shipping October 2008 - August 2009 (11 months)

I box and ship invoices from orders both domestic and international and ship them the safest and most affordable way possible to our retail clients all over the world.

Artists such as: Ron English Kozik Shepard Farey Joe Ledbeder Buff Monster (sorry for spelling errors)

Moviegod Productions LLC Actor 2008 - 2009 (1 year)

was the lead actor in Moviegod Production's award winning short titled "the Death of Tempo"

The Art of Home Staging Labor and Assistant May 2007 - July 2008 (1 year 3 months) Assistant to designers. We would decorate homes that were on the market to be sold to help them find buyers.

Kamen Rider Productions PA/ Traspo Cube and Motorcycles November 2007 - April 2008 (6 months)

Bravo Motion Picture Security Security 2008 - 2008 (less than a year)

Various Production Companies Production Associate/Asst 2006 - 2008 (2 years)

Online Nation CW TV Office and Production Assistant July 2007 - October 2007 (4 months)

Assistant to Producers and Editors. Running of clips reels to Executive Producers at CBS, CW and WB.

Hey Paula! Bravo TV Production Assistant February 2007 - May 2007 (4 months)

Worked on the reality TV show for Paula Abdul. Was in charge of the Abdul compound. Set up the cable and telephone with Time Warner. The house was not cable or phone ready so it was quite a work load. Locking and unlocking the house to supervise contractors coming in and out of facility to light the house and decorate. Had to be available for Paula whenever she wanted access to the house.

The Golden Apple Dinner Theatre Actor January 2006 - August 2006 (8 months) Was cast in the Actor's Equity contracted principle roles of Bobby Strong 'Urinetown', Beast 'Disney's Beauty and the Beast', Trevor Graydon 'Thoroughly Modern Millie'.

The Jekyll and Hyde Club and Pub NYC Entertainment Director/AEA Stage Manager

February 2003 - April 2004 (1 year 3 months)

Was responsible for casting, schedules, payroll, costumes, props, lighting maintenance, show direction and operation, animatronic maintenance, disciplinary actions and overall management of actor's locations and performance levels.

C3 Manhattan Actor 2002 - 2004 (2 years)

Bravo Centre for the Arts Artistic Director June 2000 - August 2002 (2 years 3 months)

Would direct, set design, set paint, set construct, choreograph, schedule and teach. Acting, Dance and pantomime. Had over 90 children under my supervision and direction at any given time.

Education

Marymount Manhattan College · (2000 - 2003)

Broadway Theatre Project '99-'00 · (1999 - 2000)

Pinellas County Center for the Arts PCCA Graduate, Musical Theatre · (1997 - 2000)